
Subject: Rishi Devra - Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds Crucial to Patton West’s Criminal 
Racketeering Business Model. 
 

Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds Crucial to the Success of  
Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business Model 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Above left: Dr. Julio Williams MD, a 20 year student at Patton West’s occult school and a long term member of Patton West’s 
Satanist Death Cult.  His main role to ‘market’ Patton West as a harmless guru.  Above right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA ‘liar for hire’ 

and all round scum bag.  His main role money laundering, criminal conspiracy and complicity to commit murder. 
 
 

Dr. Julio Williams MD is physician / thoracic surgeon currently working for Essentia Health in Fargo ND and at 
Hendrick Medical Center in Abilene TX.  Williams grew up in the Dominican Republic where Voodoo is a recognized 
religion, so joining a Satanist Death Cult in the year 2000 run by a fair haired woman, must have been all his 
dreams come true at once.  The big question is this.  Would patients of the two hospitals mentioned above be 
happy knowing they would be operated on by a pathological liar who is a 20 year member of a Satanist Death cult?  
Probably not (see evidence below).  Geoffrey Reynolds, not the brightest bulb on the Christmas Tree, was recruited 
by West in September 2006, was immediately duped into loaning her $300,000 and then fell totally under her 
control hoping that joining her in a life of crime would see the return of his life savings.  Reynolds is currently 
working for McSwain & Co. accountants in Olympia WA, where I seriously doubt his experience in money 
laundering, complicity to commit murder criminal conspiracy and other serious crimes will be useful (see evidence 
below).   
 
Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist masquerading as a guru, has employed both these spineless idiots in 

her criminal racketeering business model in both Montana and since 2011 in Arizona. 
 

 
 
Above: Patton West: From pot grower, drug dealer, bankrupt in New Mexico to self-appointed Spiritual Guardian of the Western 

Hemisphere in Arizona.  Desperate to hide evidence of organized crime in Montana which included two arrest warrants, a 
conviction for assault and being the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines 

and interest.  Then there are the several appearances in court as the defendant for fraud related crimes. 
 

 

https://www.essentiahealth.org/
http://www.hendrickhealth.org/
https://www.mcswaincpa.net/


For 27 years, since declaring herself an Ascended Master in 1991, Patton West has been operating her guru / cult / 
extortion business in three western states right under the authorities noses with apparent impunity.  She chooses 
western states because the authorities either do not understand ‘white collar’ crime or choose not to prosecute it. 
For the past 3 years, that is 150 plus weeks, we have sent weekly bulletins to the FBI and local police forces in 
Arizona and yet this occult thief / suspected serial killer is still at large – why?  We have provided a mountain of 
evidence to the authorities which indicates that there have been many victims of theft, fraud, extortion and 
mental and physical abuse. In addition, there has been one suspicious death (and according to West’s ex-husband 
many more) and the well-documented case of Patton West’s attempt to murder the whistleblower, John Watson, 
in Montana to hide her criminal past before she relocated to Arizona in 2011.  Nothing brings home the fact that 
Patton West is a dangerous criminal more than the emails sent to the whistleblower by her victims.   
 
We are going to share below here just ONE of those emails that ex-employee Rebecca West (no relation to 
Patton West) sent to John Watson, the whistleblower.  This email makes it clear that Patton West is a dangerous 
psychopath and not a guru.  It also makes it clear that both Williams and Reynolds are accomplices in 
racketeering.  The color coding for Reynolds and for Williams shows their complicity.  The square brackets and 
insertion of images are mine. 
 
----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com> 
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West 

Dear John,  
 
After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current 
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining.  [01] Two of the three are very much in 
her control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying to get the 
monies she owes me before I end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges 
and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her 
intimidating demand of me through her finance controller last evening, and I have until 5 p m. today to talk to her. I 
must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted from office manager to some other lowly 
position, (seems from historical accounting, I would become her personal care assistant).  [02] 
 
I have written her a letter that I have been hesitant on sending her, as I know it will create a wave of violent behavior 
and I have little to protect myself.  My only safety net per law enforcement is to write a "Letter of No Contact" and 
mail it.  If she stalks me, and I have this letter in hand, law enforcement will respond and then maybe the Judge will 
order a "no stalking order" against her! I have been hiding in my home for many days now, afraid to go 
anywhere.  This whole situation has been a horrible drain on my relationship with my partner, as he is having a very 
difficult time trying to understand what I am going through.  In fact most "men" think it is no big deal, "if she comes 
after you "you can kick her ass!', what are you so afraid of?" This attitude is pervasive and includes her current 
finance controller, [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] whom she has extorted from him over $300,000 since Sept 06'. He is 
very afraid of losing his money, wife, and children yet does not understand why I cannot come back to work and just 
let it roll off my back while she relentlessly screams at me and publicly humiliates me before, during and after work, 
and advises if she comes after me, I should just kick her ass!   
 
[03] My meeting yesterday with the Finance Controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] was to discuss my unemployment 
issues as he had agreed to put me into a lay-off status, but has since reported to the State that I voluntarily quit! He 
recently treated a former employee as laid-off after Devra threw a book at her and then fired her.  The companies 
owe large sums of money for WC, and ST, and Fed payroll taxes and was the reason he secretly laid-off Wendy 
Stuart, without confirming this choice with Devra first.  He was attempting to protect his CPA license and as of last 
night pretends not to remember that we both saw her get hit by Devra with a large, heavy three-ring binder and fired 
on the spot! I also told him for the fourth time yesterday evening, that in addition to her cruel verbal abuse, I had 
been slugged by Devra, three times in the back. I told him that I would be going to the State Unemployment Office 
with the truth and asked him, as my co-worker, if he would tell the truth regarding our working conditions.  He said 



that it is his responsibility to represent his employer and he will not tell the truth unless specifically asked for the 
sake of keeping his job.  Devra dangles the carrot and since he has loaned her his life savings, plans to keep playing 
her game until it is played out or he is eventually running her property management company. He has not been paid 
the $300,000+ owed him and provides excuses that although he has had only four employers in his lifetime, most 
rich people are eccentric and in his experience their behavior can be much worse than Devra's.   
 
[04] I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! I continue to awaken from a sound 
sleep (on many occasions) at 3:00 a m. and last night being one of those nights in which I have the feeling of 
impending doom, and is the reason I finally really took a look at your website and contacted you.  I need support in 
how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft.  Can you tell me more?   
 

 
Above: The secret of Patton West’s power over others – her use of occult knowledge to facilitate countless acts of theft, fraud 

and extortion.  She uses the same knowledge to intimidate victims and witnesses into silence.  Those that go public like 
whistleblower John Watson, have their wives and children targeted and in Watson’s case, he was targeted for murder.  

 
I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which are mostly already posted on your 
website to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist her.  Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is 
available. [05] Again the crux is finding a law firm willing to take the case without a hourly payment of services.   
With all my heart, I hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole recover 
her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her.   
 
I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller is out of money), is Dr. 
Julio Williams and he gave her $100,000 last week. [06] Devra spends money so fast that this funding will not last 
long.  I know she has hoarded all her expensive jewels, artwork and artifacts and in addition I contemplate how 
much money/jewels she has stashed in order to bail herself out in the event you are able to take her down 
completely, or if the funding does not come through. 
 
Tanmayo's (Coca-Cola heiress) son contacted the finance controller yesterday demanding the monies his mother 
contributed be returned.  This phone call is the straw that broke the camel's back for the finance controller [Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA] who has finally realized that he can no longer ignore the very bad situation he has gotten himself 
into by loaning Devra $300,000.  [07] 
 
You can see that I, Dr. Cole and many others have much to lose and confidentiality between us is very important.  I 
tried to talk to Dr. Cole about you and she feels you took your case too far...I will not pass judgment until you show 
me otherwise and beg of you to realize the vulnerable position I am in by living only 5 miles from her! I am more 



than willing to talk to your Attorney to support the situation, all I ask is for your assistance in attempting to get my 
hard earned monies owed me through the MT ST Wage and Labor Board. I am aware there are several other former 
employees that filed claims with the MT ST Wage and Labor Board and any documentation or advice to support me 
in this endeavor would be greatly appreciated. 
 
I know that unless the $30M comes in this week, the Naka Shela Retreat Center is lost to foreclosure along with the 
house that Dr. Cole bought in Lakeside, which is where Devra lives (in the basement) with her son Che, his wife 
Jamie, and their newborn and 7-year daughters living upstairs. [08] Dr. Cole was forced to sign a "Quit Claim Deed" 
by Devra and will be yet another assault to her credit rating.  My credit rating has taken a huge blow due to lack of 
timely paychecks, missing wages, bounced checks and caused me to be unable to refinance my home last month.  
 
I just spoke with the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] this morning, and he is telling me that unless I talk 
to Devra today, I can forget about the monies owed me.  I reminded him that a missing paycheck and overtime are 
due me even if she calls it a "Bonus" and that several other people have taken her to the labor board and I would be 
no different. [09]  I have asked him to lay me off and to explain to her the repercussions of not paying me before I 
am forced to file a claim. I also told him I had no intentions of talking to her as I had already sent her a letter 
requesting the monies owed me, before I would be willing to talk to her. She responded a couple days ago by 
sending an e-mail to my private address where she stated she would not read my letter.  It is obvious that she is 
afraid of me or she would have fired me already!  I know too much, am a local resident, and have worked 
extensively with local law enforcement as a former Administrator of Emergency Services.  
 
Dr. Cole and I are very afraid, but this does not preclude me from standing up for what is right even if I lose my life 
over it! Until last week Dr. Cole thought she was all alone and was happy just to have a normal life again.  Upon 
contacting her for the first time last week, (since the court hearing last November), she realizes and accepts the fact 
that there are many other victims, including myself and it is unfair for her not to come forward in an effort to stop 
Devra from continuing her deceit and corruption of innocent people. Unfortunately, it always comes back to a 
money issue and the fact that she has hidden her assets in her home which is about to be foreclosed on.  (This very 
much alarms me as this may be the only way to get some of the money back to those she has robbed).  
 
I have followed the $30M CPEA funding issue closely and although the monies are earmarked for a 3-Tier Business 
Plan to develop Spas is the very way to pay off her debt to all of us. [10] If she thought for a moment that she could 
buy her way out would do so in a heartbeat even though she vindicates herself through the Masters as needing to 
prove she has done nothing wrong.  According to the Masters, Dr. Cole and all the others got their due punishment 
and their reputations need to be destroyed in the interest of saving ourselves from their evil.  
 
I know that I can never be in the same room with her again, due to her ability to read my mind.  I am not sure how 
she does this and would greatly appreciate any light you can shed on her abilities.  I must continue filling out a job 
application, so I will end for now. You can trust me and I pray you will do the same for us by keeping this 
information confidential.  We are awaiting an answer from the Attorneys as to whether they will take this case 
without monies being paid up front. If not, would Jennifer Lint be willing to take our cases based on the additional 
30+ people who have suffered?  She must have a wealth of knowledge due to the many years of her involvement.  It 
is too bad she quit working for you, and if it would help for me to talk to her, I would be willing to do so, but at this 
point only if the local attorneys are unable to do so, (we will know tomorrow).  
 
If you align with Hendrickson's [11] Attorney instead, would he be willing to help us?  I have the ability to bring to 
you 30+ former employees and with your 40 former students/employees statements maybe we can stop her! Devra 
checks your website daily so be careful for our sake.  In addition, she has her computer technician check your site 
daily and at this point he has turned coat, although he has been my friend for 25 years!  This only goes to show 
everyone how powerful her web of influence has on people! 
 
Rebecca West 
 
The above email is a statement of evidence that contains a litany of criminal activity on the part of Patton West.  
Both state and federal laws broken without fear of the consequences because she knew she could intimidate 
both victims and witnesses into silence, and if complaints were lodged, she had ‘liars for hire’ like Reynolds and 
Williams to make false statements on her behalf.  Below are my comments to the eleven points I have [ ] above. 



 
[01].  In addition to the 30 employees coming and going in a short time span, below are the 40 or so victims that 
Rebecca referred to in point [11] of her email.  Her email was written just two days after Patton West sent her 
an email on March 05 2007 stating that “it was a good day to die.” 
 
Below are her efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2005, when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended 
Master Devra Ji. 
 

 
1. A J White – Charity Board Member and witness to fraud. 
2. The whistleblower – Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares. 
3. Barbara Costantino – Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each 

victim expelled from the cult. 
4. Tania Hurley – House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane. 
5. Kathleen Francisco – Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
6. Diane Stoner – Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
7. Kendall Strnad – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks. 
8. Jamie Haywood – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.  
9. Carlida Finch – Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat 

Cole MD. 
10. Debra Coffey – Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards 

students targeted for extortion. 
11. Ingrid Smith – Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son. 
12. Rebekah Edminster – Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West. 
13. Judy Morris – Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra 

West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be! 
14. Elaine – Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes 

that she has millions stashed away. 
15. Susannah Felder – Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West. 
16. Beatrice McGuire – Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.  

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/66.%20Keynote!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/devraji.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/107.barbara.costantino.stmt.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/111.KF%20On%20cult%20members%20moving%20charity%20money%20around.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/60.Diane%20on%20West%20should%20be%20shut%20down%20she%20is%20stealing%20people's%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/169.%20Hammer%20Time.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/109.%20Statment%20from%20%20Ingrid%20Bayer.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/129.%20STATEMENT%20rebecka%20edminster.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/110.%20Judy%20Morris.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf


17. Anandra George – Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that 
Devra West intended to use in court. 

18. Lisa Swidler – Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she 
witnessed against other students. 

19. Mike Hendrickson – Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s 
bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 

20. Dave Kushner – Student defrauded out of $30,000. 
21. Joseph Costantino – defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents 

on the dollar. 
22. Marion Cantwell – Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her 

house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.  
 
Below are her efforts between 2005 and 2010, when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as the Ascended 
Master Surya Ma.    

 

 
1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder, Beatrice McGuire and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.” 
9. West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son? 
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 

 
[02]. Missing paychecks, overtime, overdraft charges and a promised bonus for the hundreds of hours of 
overtime I incurred.  Told to attend a meeting at which I would be demoted to a lower position.   
 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/suryama.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
https://deref-mail.com/mail/client/FR4ymIM5Tw4/dereferrer/?redirectUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fderef-mail.com%2Fmail%2Fclient%2FfQY_-cOaZak%2Fdereferrer%2F%3FredirectUrl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fderef-mail.com%252Fmail%252Fclient%252FbsfnRl-ZG34%252Fdereferrer%252F%253FredirectUrl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fderef-mail.com%25252Fmail%25252Fclient%25252FAVhcS5EH-Xg%25252Fdereferrer%25252F%25253FredirectUrl%25253Dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252Fmail%2525252Fclient%2525252FwyrPBkJg7EI%2525252Fdereferrer%2525252F%2525253FredirectUrl%2525253Dhttps%252525253A%252525252F%252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252Fmail%252525252Fclient%252525252FKJBlW7577Tc%252525252Fdereferrer%252525252F%252525253FredirectUrl%252525253Dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252Fmail%25252525252Fclient%25252525252F5PfgAsDnlqc%25252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252F%25252525253FredirectUrl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253A%2525252525252F%2525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252Fmail%2525252525252Fclient%2525252525252FPJz8l2oFf7U%2525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252F%2525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525253Dhttps%252525252525253A%252525252525252F%252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252FEwqMAhq50-g%252525252525252Fdereferrer%252525252525252F%252525252525253FredirectUrl%252525252525253Dhttps%25252525252525253A%25252525252525252F%25252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252525252Fmail%25252525252525252Fclient%25252525252525252F7Dr40iGOLOw%25252525252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252525252F%25252525252525253FredirectUrl%25252525252525253Dhttps%2525252525252525253A%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252525252Fmail%2525252525252525252Fclient%2525252525252525252F4ATKE5yWkPw%2525252525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525252525253Dhttps%252525252525252525253A%252525252525252525252F%252525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252525252F
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/45.%209A%20Top%20to%20Botom%20Constr.%20V%20D%20West%201.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/3.%20Felony%20Theft%20Arrest%20Warrant.JPG


All of these actions break state and federal employment laws and yet, when Rebecca West went in front of an 
employment tribunal to complain about these matters, Patton West won the hearing due to the number of cult 
members she put forward as false witnesses. Below is a statement she posted on her website which makes a 
mockery of Montana state law employment laws. 
 

 
Above: Pathological liar Patton West states that, and I quote, “A beautiful and harmonious office environment is operative 

without exception as personally stated and supported by all of our employees.” End quote.  Patton West is criminally insane. 
 

As proof that the above statement is a pack of lies and propaganda, a conspiracy to keep the public believing that 
Patton West is a guru and not the head of a criminal racketeering gang, we supply an excerpt from a Statement of 
Fact supplied by Carlida Finch.  Carlida was another employee who was given the choice to resign or join Patton 
West’s cult as a low paid or no paid slave.  Carlida gave this assessment of Patton West   
 

 
 

You can read the other documents that Carlida submitted to the authorities by following these links to Carlida’s 
letter to the Flathead County Attorney’s Office.  In respect of her submission to the labor board, follow the links to 
read their ‘Notice of Determination’ (the labor board’s decision based on Patton West’s submission and the 
submission of false witness statements by cult members) Carlida’s ‘Request for Redetermination.’  Let us not 
forget that Joseph Costantino, another employee of Patton West’s, also made a claim for $20,000 owed in wages 
by Patton West.  He eventually settled for half that amount.  This is a letter the whistleblower wrote to Pat Daniels 
at the labor board in his support.   Then there is the matter of ex-employee Susannah Felder partially scalped by 
Patton West after Susannah challenged Patton West about a $80,000 donation she stole from her charity to pay 
for her son’s legal fees.  Then there is the matter of Patton West’s assault upon ex-student Beatrice McGuire in 
front of scores of witnesses.  The vicious assault partly detached the victim’s ear which needed plastic surgery to 
reattach; surgery that Patton West paid for but later denied she was responsible for the incident.   

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/122.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Working%20Conditions.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/images/604.%20Law%20Enforcement.jpg
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/23B.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Notice%20of%20Determination.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/23C.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Request%20for%20Determination.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/957.%20Pam%20McDaniel%20for%20Joseph.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/146.%20Accuses%20Beatrice%20of%20being%20Mentally%20Ill.mp3


 
Then there is the vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD for which Patton West was found guilty and sentenced to a 6 
month suspended jail sentence and a $500 fine.  There is also evidence via ‘Pat’s Records’ (evidence given to 
Flathead Police) of many victims of mental and physical abuse, when Patton West operated in New Mexico 
between 1991 & 1995, before being chased out of that state in the middle of the night by a victim wielding a 
loaded gun who knew the police were powerless to help with Patton West’s occult ‘under the radar’ violence.  
Finally, to read or to listen to what Patton West’s Montana employees really thought of Patton West follow the 
previous two links.  On July 12 2007, four short months after Rebecca West wrote this email, scum bag Geoffrey 
Reynolds, Witch Doctor Julio Williams and other cult members posted the following statements on Patton West’s 
website in response to a newspaper article published by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper.  The newspaper article led 
with Patton West’s vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD, but also listed several other crimes being committed by 
Patton West at the time.  There can be no doubt that Dr. Julio Williams knew about the 2006 assault but instead of 
coming to the aid of a fellow physician, he joined in the campaign of denials from other senior members of the 
cult.   
 

 
 
Above: Ten statements of denial all, as if by magic, appearing on Patton West’s website on the same day.  These statements in 

response to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers in 2007. 
 
You can read these statements in full by following the links below here.   
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4 Reynolds & Julio Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West  7. Bret Jahola  8. Dani Osborne 
9. Devra West 1  10. Devra West 2 
 
These statements may well have been written by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult.  They all 
seem to have one author.  No one would have the nerve to complain, lest they too become targets.  Is it any 
wonder that victim’s attempts to get justice are thwarted by Patton West’s ability to garner so many false 
witnesses?  A month later, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds 
claimed that, and I quote, “Several people have been stirring up trouble by publishing untrue allegations against 
West.” 
 
Clearly, Patton West’s claims that a “a beautiful and harmonious office environment is operative without exception 
as personally stated and supported by all of our employees” is a pack of lies that Julio Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds 
were happy to support as senior cult / gang members. 
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[03].  A number of statements from Rebecca West show beyond reasonable doubt that Geoffrey Reynolds was 
turning a blind eye to organized crime being committed by Patton West against her employees right under his 
nose.   
 
Statements like these taken from her email and shaded in light blue above.   
 
1. This attitude is pervasive and includes her current finance controller, [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] whom she has extorted from 
him over $300,000 since Sept 06’. He is very afraid of losing his money, wife, and children. 
2. He recently treated a former employee as laid-off after Devra threw a book at her and then fired her. 
3. He was attempting to protect his CPA license and as of last night pretends not to remember that we both saw her get hit by 
Devra with a large, heavy three-ring binder and fired on the spot! 
4. I also told him for the fourth time yesterday evening, that in addition to her cruel verbal abuse, I had been slugged by Devra, 
three times in the back. 
5. I told him that I would be going to the State Unemployment Office with the truth and asked him, as my co-worker, if he would 
tell the truth regarding our working conditions.  He said that it is his responsibility to represent his employer and he will not tell 
the truth unless specifically asked for the sake of keeping his job. 
6. He has not been paid the $300,000+ owed him and provides excuses that although he has had only four employers in his 
lifetime, most rich people are eccentric and in his experience their behavior can be much worse than Devra’s. 
 
[04].   There is absolutely no doubt that Patton West is using the occult knowledge she acquired between 1990 
& 1991 while attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery,’ itself a cult, to facilitate organized crime 
and murder.   
 
In a statement she gave to the press on July 12 2007 she stated, and I quote:- 
 
West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to have been 
both a Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives. She also claims her "gifts" can heal 
people with various illnesses, including leukemia, and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other 
physicians when her plan for healing spas unfolds.  "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying 
like a friggin' baby," West said. 
 
The statement made by Patton West in the last sentence of her interview above, reads like the statement from an 
egomaniac not a healer.  It follows that if Patton West is capable of healing she is also capable of using the same 
knowledge to make those she targets ill.  According to Rebecca West in her statement shown above, that is exactly 
what was happening to her and several other victims (all hostile witnesses to Patton West’s vicious assault on Dr. 
Pat Cole MD).  These victims, and the whistleblower John Watson, even phoned the Flathead police department to 
complain about the occult ‘under the radar’ violence being directed at them by Patton West.  The advice from the 
Flathead police was for the victims to launch an ‘intent to cause harm’ lawsuit.  Patton West’s clear objective being 
to intimidate those she was targeting into withdrawing their hostile witness statements against her.  The police, 
though accepting the complaints were genuine, stated that there was nothing they could do as the weapon being 
used by Patton West was not regarded as a weapon under legal statute. 
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Above left: Patton West subverted a child custody court case by targeting the mother until the victim sought psychiatric help.  
Patton West then used a female doctor, a member of her cult, as a professional witness to diagnose the mother as mentally 

unbalanced.  Above right: Lisa Swidler one of the many victims to die suddenly according to Patton West’s husband Jack West. 
 
Read the email sent to John Watson early in July 2007 by Patton West’s own daughter in law, Jamie Haywood, who 
after becoming estranged from Patton West’s porn loving, wife beating son, Chris Haywood, became the target of 
occult attacks by Patton West with the intention of forcing Jamie Haywood to give up her infant daughter to Chris 
Haywood.  While attending the child custody hearing, Jamie Haywood mentioned the occult nature of the 
intimidation being directed at her by Patton West in the statement she gave to the court.  This strategy of occult 
‘under the radar’ violence was used successfully three or four years earlier against Chris Haywood’s first wife 
Kendal.  On that occasion, Patton West succeeded in convincing the court (by driving the mother almost mad) that 
her son, who had an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations, was better suited to bring up an 
infant child than the mother who had no criminal record.  This is the same son that made an insurance claim after 
asserting that he was injured as a result of a car accident only to be seen by a neighbor wake boarding up the lake 
shortly after the alleged injury.  The same neighbor, Michelle Fetveit, who after getting into a water dispute with 
Patton West started to be woken up at 3.00 am every morning fully aware that she was under occult attack.  Listen 
to the audio statement she gave the whistleblower by going here. 
 
Do you think this is all a coincidence? 
 

 
 

Above: Why would Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announce Watson’s impending murder if he was not briefed by Patton West in 
advance?  It cannot be coincidence that the campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence talked about by Reynolds, and 

intended to provoke Watson into doing something rash, occurred just as Reynolds predicted it would when being interviewed. 
 
In addition to subverting and undermining court cases, Patton West has also used her ‘weapon’ to murder those 
who oppose her or go public about their experiences.  According to a statement Jack West made to the 
whistleblower in 2002, those who oppose his wife had a habit of dying suddenly.  This explains the sudden 
mysterious death of ex-student Lisa Swidler who died suddenly after trying to leave the cult in 2005.  Lisa had 
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witnessed serious crimes committed by Patton West (two counts of extortion, kidnap and false imprisonment) 
against two of her students.  Shortly after leaving the cult she died, with the coroner pronouncing her death as a 
result of ‘natural causes.’   
 

 
 

Above: if murder was not used regularly by Patton West to silence her critics how come Reynolds so nonchalantly announced 
Watson’s impending death to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter?  Why did Jack West say that those who oppose his wife 

have a habit of dying suddenly (like Lisa Swidler did in 2005)?  Was Cole allowed to live after ‘donating’ $1.3 million? 
 
Finally, there is the planned murder of the whistleblower John Watson, that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced to 
the press while being interviewed on August 9 2007.  In what scum bag Reynolds thought was an ‘off the record’ 
comment he announced that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Patton West 
was going to do to him, his wife and children.  The obvious meaning of this was that, as with the man who chased 
Patton West out of New Mexico with a loaded gun in 1995, Patton West expected to provoke Watson into reacting 
in a way that would land him in jail after all who would believe his claims that both he and his family were being 
violently assaulted by someone hundreds of miles away?  You can read about the attempted murder of John 
Watson by Patton West by going here.  You can read about how her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ was 
recently arrested for serious offences and how when the police arrested him there were many strange occult 
occurrences that took place.   
 

 
 

Above: The arrest of Patton West’s Brazilian counterpart Occultist ‘John of God’ whose weakness was sex and money.  Like 
Patton West John of God sought to convince the sheeple and his victims that he was working as a divine messenger from God. 

 
You can read the Daily Mail article which addresses the sudden death of a whistleblower that was about to testify 
against ‘John of God.’  For those who still doubt that the occult is real then watch some of the videos about Demon 
Magicians. 
 
Long story short, Patton West is an occult thief / suspected serial killer who like her accomplices, Dr. Julio 
Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, believe they are totally beyond the reach of the law because they 
believe there is no way the authorities can prosecute them for their crimes – so they believe! 
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[05]. There are scores of written and audio statements from ex-employees and students.  The statements that 
Rebecca West refers to can be read and or listened to by following the respective links.   
 
Dr. Cole was beaten many time but the vicious assault that was reported to the police and the assault for which 
Patton West was convicted for was described in a statements by Cole to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 
2007.  Here is an excerpt from that newspaper article:- 
 
Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand.  "She took off her shoe 
and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement 
reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide 
by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself."  Photos taken after the alleged beating 
were submitted to the sheriff's office. 
 
A list of statements denying that Patton West had assaulted Cole and published by senior cult / gang members 
Reynolds & Williams on Patton West’s website are posted in the answer to point [2] above.  In addition in January 
2007 witch doctor and senior cult / gang members Julio Williams sent the whistleblower John Watson a 
threatening expletive laden email obviously intended to intimidate the whistleblower into dropping his fraud 
lawsuit against Patton West.  This is called witness tampering.  Williams even promised to provide the leader of his 
Satanist coven $2,000,000 for her legal defense fund out of his personal fortune.  Later that same year, scum bag 
Reynolds was desperately trying to remove a copy of Patton West’s April 17 2006 written admission that she had 
assaulted Cole from the whistleblower’s website.  For a copy of Reynolds email on behalf of Patton West claiming 
copyright of her written admission of guilt go here.   
 
[06].  Yes the only person giving Patton West money at the time was senior cult / gang members and co-
conspirator Dr. Julio Williams MD who donated $100,000 to fund Patton West’s criminal racketeering business 
model.   
 
As mentioned in the previous paragraph, Dr. Julio Williams is key to Patton West’s criminality in that in addition to 
using his perceived respectability as a physician to market her as a healer and guru he also funds her criminality to 
the tunes of millions of dollars.  Below is an excerpt of the email Williams sent the whistleblower John Watson in 
2007 in an attempt to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton West. 
 

 
Above: An excerpt of Dr. Julio Williams’ email to the whistleblower John Watson wherein Williams  

seeks to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton West.  A lawsuit Watson won in 2008. 
 

Watson won his lawsuit in 2008 however Williams, unable to stop Watson’s win, funded two further lawsuits with 
the express objective of neutralizing the fraud lawsuit Watson won.  Watson was awarded $763,000 by a Montana 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documentlibrary.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/images/797.jpg
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/images/68.%20Reynolds%20Copyright%20Email.JPG


court which Patton West had no intention of paying.  Patton West told Watson in a private interview, in March 
2003, that if he sued her for fraud she would get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his 
pocket but not hers as Williams would pay for her legal fees. Fortunately Watson recorded the meeting with a 
digital tape recorder.  Listen below to Patton West admit defrauding Watson but refusing to write out a check for 
what she owes him.  You can listen to the entire meeting by going here. 
 

 
 

1.  Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’ 
2.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
3.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
4.  John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him. 
5.  West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!  This behavior 

proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.   
6.  West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 

because Williams will pay her legal fees. 
7. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she 

owes him.  West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics! 
8. The truth does not matter (if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth). 

 
It is clear from the defamation on John Watson in 2005 (at Patton West’s request), the threatening email sent to 
Watson in 2007 (at Patton West’s request) and the $2,000,000 that Williams set aside to fund Patton West and 
Reynolds criminal conspiracy to bankrupt Watson that Williams’ is front and center in Patton West’s criminal 
racketeering business model.  It is also clear from the $100,000 ‘donation’ and the $2,000,000 set aside for her 
legal fees that Williams’ is guilty of funding organized crime.   
 
In closing out this point, I would like to refer to the comments made about the Coca Cola heiress Corinne Coffin 
AKA Tanmayo who seems to have been put under a spell by Patton West and who has donated millions to Patton 
West’s causes (herself) with little to show for it.  Rebecca refers to Tanmayo’s son phoning and demanding the 
money back (fat chance that will ever happen) however the son is unaware that his mother has been subjected to 
classic brainwashing and conditioning by Patton West who look for rich celebrities to fleece and or connect her to 
other potential rich victims.  Here is a link to a communication that Patton West sent to Corinne Coffin upon 
hearing that Coffin’s very wealthy father had died leaving Coffin with an even larger fortune.  See how many times 
in this email you can count the word gold – last time I counted I got up to 13 mentions.  Do you think Patton West 
is trying to suggest something?  On the subject of other celebrities Patton West wrote to the ‘Dallas’ actress Linda 
Gray hoping to suck her into the cult and suck her dry financially.  To read the letter phishing letter Patton West 
sent to Linda Gray go here. 
 
[07]. The $30,000,000 grant money applied for was fraudulently applied for and failed to materialize.  However 
before addressing that let me comment on Dr. Pat Cole’s $750,000 home that Patton West extorted from her 
along with $463,000 in cash.   
 
The crimes against Dr. Pat Cole MD are addressed at length in the newspaper articles published by the Whitefish 
Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers.  In the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 
asserted that Cole owed Patton West $463,000 for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy.’ In reality Reynolds had made a 
decision to money launder those funds, obtained by extortion, through Patton West’s business as normal receipts.  
Who on earth pays $463,000 for an internship and for therapy?  No one!  Who on earth cashes in their IRA to pay 
for an internship and therapy?  No one.  Additional to the sums mentioned here Dr. Cole was also forced to 
‘borrow’ $50,000 from a wealthy aunt.  Who does that for an internship or for therapy?  No one!  To ram the point 
home that Reynolds is as corrupt bottom feeding scumbag the bookkeeper working under Reynolds resigned 
rather than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices.  As a fellow employee pointed out in an email to the 
whistleblower.  Can you say MONEY LAUNDERING THE PROCEEDS OF CRIME!  The campaign of violence against Dr. 
Pat Cole was also well documented in statements from ex-employees Rebecca West, John Mark Young and Jenny. 
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The $30,000,000 grant money was fraudulently applied for however had it been granted at least $2,000,000 plus 
of it would have been diverted to pay off Patton West’s huge debts including $2,000,000 she owed previous 
victims of crime in court fines and interest that would become the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale in 2008.  It is 
extremely doubtful whether Patton West or Geoffrey Reynolds (the latter was probably the one who completed 
the paper work for the grant money) told the grant committee that the corporation applying for the grant was in 
fact a cult.  This point is clearly important because the grant committee were relying on the fact that the directors 
of the corporation, applying for the grant, were all real and jointly and severally liable for telling the truth.  What 
they were not told is that the directors were all cult appointees of Patton West’s and had no discretion to make 
decisions other than to carry out her instructions.   
 

 
 
Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA a pathological liar who having been duped into loaning Patton West $300,000 agreed to money 

laundering the proceeds of crime through her business, agreed to be complicit in the plot to murder the whistleblower John 
Watson and when that failed signed up to a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him.  Motive - Reynolds wanted his money back. 

 
It is also extremely doubtful that Patton West (or her lackey Reynolds) declared that millions of dollars in grant 
money was to be diverted to pay off Patton West’s debts.  On the latter point, Patton West’s own step mother 
Carol Patton told the whistleblower (via his lawyer) that Patton West had promised to repay a $30,000 loan to her 
out of the millions in grant money.  Additionally, Rebecca West (Patton West’s office manager) clearly stated in 
one of her emails that if Patton West got the grant money (and it was not fraud) that all the unpaid bills, unpaid 
wages and overtime would be paid off.  Clearly, the application for the $30,000,000 in grant money was a massive 
fraud overseen by that bottom feeding scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds.  It gets worse for Reynolds in that although 
the grant money was denied and never materialized, pathological liar Reynolds states in his private online resume 
that one of his ‘achievements’ was to acquire those funds!   
 

 
 

In reality, as the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article points out Surya Enterprises (Unlimited) was involuntarily 
dissolved.  Indeed, out of the 6 corporations Patton West had tried to breathe life into two were involuntarily 
dissolved and one was involuntarily revoked.  Of course these big lies will not appear on his entry in McSwain & 
Co.’s website as they have completely ‘sanitized’ his resume to remove all mention of his membership of Patton 
West’s cult / gang between 2006 & 2014.  Clearly, Reynolds’ criminal past from the public.  The final nail in 
Reynolds’s coffin comes from a statement Patton West made herself when being questioned by a Montana court 
in October 2009.  During questioning she repeatedly deferred to answer most of the financial questions stating 
that Geoffrey Reynolds was the ‘money man’ who dealt with all the finances.  In the same statement Patton West 
admits to being $2,000,000 in debt and living in an RV in the back of Reynolds’s garden having her life style costs 
funded by Reynolds and his wife. 
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Have the controlling partners of McSwain & Co. considered the public relations nightmare that is going to ensue 
when their clients find out that in spite of numerous warnings about Reynolds character he still remained an 
employee with access to confidential client records.  There have been too many serious crimes against too many 
victims over too many years for this not to go public when Reynolds and his accomplices go to trial.   
 
[08]. The $30,000,000 grant money never materialized and so the $750,000 home owned by Dr. Pat Cole but 
stolen from her by Patton West went into foreclosure.  Dr. Cole was forced to sign a "Quit Claim Deed" by 
Patton West effectively transferring ownership of her home to Patton West.  
 
Living in the basement was Patton West and son Chris Haywood, his wife Jamie Haywood, their new born baby 
daughter and the 7 year old daughter from Chris Haywood’s marriage to Kendal.  To give you an idea of just how 
sordid Patton West’s home life is as compared to the lies and propaganda she posts on her website under the 
‘Rishi’s History’ tab I urge the reader to review the first and second parts of the 12 July 2007 custody hearing 
transcript.  I have already explained how Patton West launched a campaign of occult attacks at Chris Haywood’s 
first wife Kendal effectively making her out to be psychologically unbalanced with the result that her son, with an 
FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations, obtained custody of their daughter.  That daughter is 
the 7 year old being referred to in Rebecca West’s email in point [08] above.  The infant daughter of Jamie 
Haywood and Chris Haywood, as already mentioned, would be the subject of another custody hearing only on this 
occasion in spite of launching the same’ under the radar’ campaign of occult violence at the mother Patton West 
failed to subvert the custody hearing and Jamie got to keep her daughter.   
 
To be clear, Patton West sought to subvert and overthrow the judicial process to obtain an infant child for her 
son TWICE.  She succeeded the first time and failed the second time.  She uses the same playbook every time 
anyone launches a court case against her after they have been robbed, defrauded or were the victim of 
extortion. 
[09].  As explained in [02] & [08] whether victims seek restitution at the labor board or in court Patton West 
plays dirty by getting members of her cult to make multiple false statements about the victim while at the same 
time getting cult members to publish statements of denial on her website as shown in [02] when news of Patton 
West’s assault on Dr. Cole went public.  This makes it very hard for victims to get justice. 
 
Below are some recorded excerpts of Patton West laying out her approach to lawsuits, the labor board etc. 
 
1.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
2.  West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 

because Williams will pay her legal fees. 
3. The truth does not matter (if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth). 
 
And below is an email sent to the whistleblower’s lawyer by one member of the cult who was forced to 
manufacture a false statement about John Watson but chose to formally retract that statement. 
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[10].   As explained in [07 & [08] the $30,000,000 in grant money was fraudulently applied for and never 
materialized.  Patton West is criminally insane and she uses the ‘masters’ as her ‘get out of jail’ card.  Here are 
two examples of how that works. 
 
1.  Patton West, always desperate for other people’s money to finance her luxurious lifestyle manufactured a 
message that she asserted was channeled to her by the Ascended Master El Morya (her favorite long dead minor 
deity).  It comes as no surprise that the message, entitled ‘Financial Form Building,’ extols Patton West to fill her 
financial coffers (at the expense of everyone else around her).  Having got a message from god that exactly 
matched Patton West’s narrative (give me your money) she then proceeds to bully and brainwash the members of 
her cult into fund raising for her. 
 
2. After viciously assaulting Dr. pat Cole MD as part of a lengthy campaign of violence that successfully extorted 
Cole’s entire net worth from her estimated at $1.3 million, Patton West had some bridge building to do with the 
rank and file cult members who witnessed her brutality towards Cole.  No problems. Patton West wheels out yet 
another channeled message from El Morya which sought to assert that Patton West’s actions in viciously assaulting 
Cole were justified.  The channeled message, entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification,’ 
acknowledges the beating was severe though states that it was at all times administered with grace.  The message 
also states that because Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps (in anther lifetime) that the beating though 
severe was long overdue!  There is no mention of the $1.3 million Patton West extorted from Cole, but then why 
mention it? The earlier message from the ‘masters’ entitled ‘Financial Form Building’ already told Patton West to 
fill her financial coffers. 
 
As Rebecca stated, Patton West uses the ‘masters’ to justify her cruelty and violence towards others.  ‘The Law of 
Severity on the Path to Purification,’ is reason enough on its own to have Patton West sectioned for mental health 
reasons and confined for the rest of her life in a mental institution for the protection of the public.  Did I say there 
was a history of mental illness in Patton West’s family? 
 
[11].   Mike Hendrickson was the Business Manager that proceeded John Watson, who later turned 
whistleblower.  Mike Hendrickson warned John Watson about the rampant fraud in the charity and stated that 
when he brought it to Patton West’s attention, he was dismissed from his position, told to leave the cult and not 
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come back until he accepted that Patton West had the right to do what she liked with the cash donations 
coming in from the public. 
 
After the whistleblower was constructively dismissed by Patton West for pointing out that he uses of charity 
finances was illegal and fraud he reported the fraud to the Secretary of State for Montana which resulted in Patton 
West’s charity being struck off.  Unfortunately for Mike Hendrickson, a wealthy partner in a Colorado accountancy 
firm, this resulted in him having to find $200,000 to cover the charity’s bank overdraft after Patton West emptied 
the bank account and put the money into a personal trust fund for her and her eldest son Rob Meador.  The 
Whitefish Pilot newspaper article mentions this briefly.  Rebecca West refers to some 30 plus former employees 
that would be in addition to the 40 or so former employees and students mentioned above in point [01].  Patton 
West, while appearing for a witness for her son Chris Haywood, was questioned by counsel in court on July 12 
2007 about John Watson’s website.  When asked about the many employees mentioned who had grievances 
against her Patton West referred to the employees as being fictitious and fabricated.  In the next breath she 
denied assaulting Dr. Cole MD (though she had admitted it in the ‘Law of Severity’ missive that she had previously 
sent to her mailing list on April 17 2006).  She also described her business interest as being multi-billion dollar 
affair however when a newspaper article published by the Bigfork Eagle appearing on August 9 2007 it made it 
clear that Patton West had been evicted twice in quick succession from rental properties and owed $2,600 in 
unpaid employment insurance. 
 
IT IS CLEAR FROM REBECCA WEST’S EMAIL, AS ANALYZED ABOVE, THAT PATON WEST IS NOT 
A GURU BUT THE LEADER OF A CULT / A GANGSTER.  AND THESE TWO IDIOTS BELOW KNOW 

IT AND ARE WILLING ACCOMPLICES IN RACKETEERING AND MURDER. 
 

 
   
After all the bad publicity caused by three newspaper articles (Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle & Ravalli Republic) and 
multiple appearances in court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits Patton West and her cult were forced to 
leave Montana for fresh hunting grounds.  However, before Patton West, Williams & Reynolds could resurrect 
their criminal racketeering business model elsewhere they needed to force down the whistleblower, John 
Watson’s websites, so that the truth would not be available to the public to contradict Patton West’s a new 
identity and new fake bio / life story.   In August 2007 Patton West made a failed attempt (using her occult 
weapon) to murder John Watson, something Reynolds announced to the press several days before Patton West 
made her failed attempt.  In 2010, they put plan ‘B’ into action and succeeded in forcing down Watson’s websites 
after obtaining an injunction. 
 
Cult / Gang members Williams & Reynolds were central to Patton West success in outspending Watson in court.   
 
Williams provided up to $2,000,000 for Patton West just as he promised he would in that expletive laden email he 
sent Watson in 2007.  This funding enabled Patton West to outspend Watson by issuing multiple lawsuits against 
him for defamation and although the truth is an absolute defense against defamation it is only effective if you have 
the funds to travel to the court and pay for lawyers.  Using Williams’ money Patton West was able to neutralize 
Watson’s 2008 win in court, where he was awarded $763,000 after Patton West was found guilty of defrauding 
him.  She did so by issuing a pair of frivolous lawsuit against him for defamation that she knew Watson could not 
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afford to fight.  The result was that in 2010, Patton West was awarded an undefended default judgment against 
Watson of $5,000,000 for telling the truth about West’s criminality.  Scum bag Reynolds who was a total stranger 
to Watson, only joining Patton West’s cult in September 2006, doubled up on the award by using an exact copy of 
Patton West’s pleadings wherein he too alleged being defamed between 2002 & 2006 by Watson.  As a result 
Reynolds too, was awarded another undefended default judgment in the amount of $5,000,000, which he 
immediately signed over to Patton West.  As part of the judgment, Patton West obtained the injunction she 
needed to force down Watson’s websites which contained much of what you are reading now.  Williams put up a 
totally dishonest portrayal of how Patton West obtained her injunction which you can read by going here. 
 

 
 
Williams’ treachery goes much further.  As a 20 year student of Patton West’s occult school, Williams, after 20 
years of study under her, would be well versed in shamanic visioning.  Indeed, in her 2007 interview with the 
Whitefish Pilot newspaper Patton West mentioned training doctors to do what she can do. Williams is one of those 
doctors.  However, being a Satanist cult, Patton West and Williams are not interested in healing anyone but are 
more interested in creating chaos, despair and death.  In a recent bulletin, we published a list of the occult attacks 
that Patton West directs against her victims and especially against the whistleblower and his family.  You can 
follow this link to read about those violent assaults – the secret of Patton West’s power and control over others 
including idiots like Williams.  We have no proof that Williams is involved in the targeting of Watson and other 
victims of organized crime by partaking in weekly / monthly full moon ‘visioning quests’ that Patton West uses to 
direct her students to harm the victims she has selected as targets, but we do have 100% proof that Williams is 
aware of the ongoing campaign of violence, now in its 13th year against Watson and his family.  How do we know 
this for sure? We know because over the past 3 to 4 years Watson has sent 400 plus emails to Williams’ personal 
email account complaining about and logging the ongoing campaign of occult violence being directed at him by 
Patton West.  We suggest the FBI review the contents of his email account at jcwilliams@prodigy.net.  Williams 
must also have known about Patton West’s plot to murder Watson in 2007, as did Reynolds, who announced his 
impending death to the Montana press. 
 

THIS IS WHAT CRIMINALS DO.  IF THEY CANNOT INTIMIDATE YOU OR MURDER YOU THEY OUTSPEND YOU IN 
COURT!  THIS MAKES WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS PART OF PATTON WEST’S CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY. 

 
Once the cult arrived in Arizona, and without the inconvenient truth about Patton West’s past criminality on the 
internet she reincarnated herself as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra and to show how pleased she was she 
awarded herself two new accolades:- 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

And as featured for the past two weeks what follows his Patton West’s latest bio as featured on her website under 
the ‘Rishi’s History’ tab.  All of it 100% fake and part of a massive criminal racketeering business model that has 
operated for 27 years in New Mexico, Montana and now Arizona with Patton West targeting the wealthy in Sedona 
& Scottsdale spiritual communities. 
 
THIS 100% FAKE AND PART OF A MASSIVE FRAUD AND WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS BOTH KNOW IT! 
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Above: The above is all entirely fake.  Created by the mind of psychopath / narcissist who believes that her lies will not be 
challenged by the authorities because they are protected by religious freedom laws.   

 
And this from the same webpage. The [ ] brackets are mine. 

https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/


 

EVERYTHING written above is a total pack of lies and has ZERO foundation in truth as you will from Devra Patton 
West’s REAL biography.   We will respond to the numbered points raised in her FAKE biography above. 
 
[1] & [2]. There is zero evidence that Devra Patton West has any interest anyone’s prosperity but her own.  She is also tireless 
servant of her own self-interests at the expense of everyone she comes into contact with. 
[3].  Her life story is remarkable in that it is totally fake and created from the imagination of a psychopathic / narcissist who 
believes that she can intimidate and if necessary murder those who challenge her version of reality. 
[4]. Spiritually awakened household is a massive joke.  Follow this link to evidence given in court by Patton West’s daughter in 
law Jamie Haywood explaining how Patton West  got into a fight with her porn loving wife beating son whose face she licked 
from top to bottom when he forced her up against a wall by her throat.  Read the daughter in law’s entire testimony to see how 
sordid Patton West’s home life really is. 
[5], [6] & [7].  Apart from an old circa 2001 photograph of West gate crashing a peace protest in Israel (where she has offshore 
bank accounts) for a photo opportunity there is zero evidence that Patton West attends leadership groups, humanitarian 
groups in regions of conflicts let alone international think tanks.  The whistleblower John Watson set up the Peace Promise 
Initiative in 2002 that non-profit did not exist in the year 2000.  A review of the last page of the Bylaws clearly show them being 
signed and dated [May 03 2002] the Bylaws also show the Secretary of States for Montana’s date stamp showing May 15 2002.  
Note Devra Patton West’s signature at the top and the whistleblower John Watson’s underneath hers.  Like all the other 
initiatives and businesses containers Patton West gets involved with they quickly become a total financial disaster as she drains 
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them of all finances to fund her lavish lifestyle.  The newspaper article published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper in August 2007 
shows two of her ‘businesses never being registered, two of them being involuntarily dissolved and one involuntarily revoked. 
 

 
 
[8]. The only regions of conflict that Patton West has spent any time in is her home and business environment.  The second part 
of the custody hearing transcript held on July 12 2007 makes it clear that Patton West’s home life is a war zone. And her work 
life is no better.  Here are three statements from ex-employees; the first her ex-office manager Rebecca west (no relation) her 
email is entitled ‘Help Me.’  The second is from ex-employee Carlida Finch who overheard Patton West planning to murder Dr. 
Pat Cole MD if Cole did not hand over $1.3 million to her.  Carlida’s Statement of Fact was part of a submission to the 
authorities about her unsafe working environment.  Finally there is a statement that Dr. Pat Cole gave the Whitefish Pilot 
newspaper in July 2007.  Cole stated that Patton West repeatedly beat her over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood 
ran down her blouse.  Then there is Patton West’s attack on her student Beatrice McGuire that left the victim needing plastic 
surgery which West paid for.  Then there is the vicious attack on employee Susannah Felder that left Felder partially scalped. 
Yes Patton West’s knows a lot about ‘regions of conflict.’ 
[9]. If you believe Patton West’s lies she was immersing herself ever deeper in the divine while, robbing, defrauding, extorting, 
beating both employees and students to her unaccredited school for occult studies.  While immersing herself in the divine she 
picked up an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud in 2008, was forced to sell all her assets (those not hidden) at a Sheriff’s 
Sale to make her pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Also in 2002 the whistleblower John Watson 
was awarded judgment against Patton West and awarded $776,000 after being defrauded by her in 2002. In 2009 she was the 
recipient of an arrest warrant for Felony Theft.  She was the defendant in several fraud related lawsuits in Montana during this 
time (see below for details) and all this while immersing herself in the divine! 
 

 
 
 
[10]. The reader can get a sample of that profound eloquence and divine grace by listening to just three excerpts of a 45 minute 
conversation that Patton West had with the whistleblower in March 2003 after he announced he was going to sue her for 
defrauding him a lawsuit he won in 2008.  WARNING - eloquent and divinely graceful self-appointed deity dropping the F bomb 
more than once.  Example 1 (I feel f*cked up the arse).  Example 2 (You are f*cking over a spiritual teacher for Christ sake). 
Example 3 (I’ll go so f*cking down and dirty) if Watson sues her for fraud after she admits in the same conversation that she did 
defraud him but does not see herself writing out a check for the money she owes him! 
[11]. Many books could be filled about her criminal racketeering business model that has operated so far in three western 
states.  States that either do not understand white collar crime or do not have the resources to prosecute it successfully.  
Patton West would not get away with her crimes in the eastern states; Martha Stewart went to jail for far less.   
[12]. Patton West is a dangerous psychopath and suspected serial killer.  Point [4] above speaks to the sordid home life; the fact 
that her son has an FBI record for forgery, dangerous drugs and motor vehicle offenses is a testimony to West’s mothering 
skills.  The apple does not fall far from the tree!  As far as grandchildren are concerned there is evidence that Patton West has 
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targeted both of her son’s ex-wives in an attempt to intimidate them into giving up their female infant children to West’s son 
Chris Haywood.  Her campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence succeeded in subverting the custody case involving 
Haywood’s first wife Kendal (she lost her daughter to West’s son) but did not succeed a second time against Chris Haywood’s 
second wife Jamie who wrote an email about it to the whistleblower.  She also mentioned the occult attacks in her testimony at 
the custody hearing.  Read this bulletin to see how Patton West uses occult knowledge to intimidate witnesses to court cases, 
subvert court cases and even manipulate judges to get the outcome she wants.  
[13]. As you can see from the above Patton West is a tireless servant to lining her own financial nest at the expense of everyone 
she meets and why not the weapon she uses to subdue and silence (intimidate and murder) victims and witnesses is not 
recognized as a weapon under legal statute so she has been on a criminal rampage for 27 years with no sign of stopping. 
 

 

 
 
[14]. Coherence of authenticity?  What a friggin joke.  The woman is a pathological liar as the above shows but here are four 
more well documented examples that show that Patton West is a pathological liar.  Example 1.  On April 17 2006, just days after 
Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD and days after the police carried out their investigation, Patton West writes to her 
entire mailing list sending a missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’  In this missive, that Patton West 
wants us to believe she channeled from the long dead Ascended Master El Morya, she admitted beating Dr. Cole, she admitted 
that the assault meted was severe but administered with grace.  She went on to assert that as the victim was a Nazi in the WWII 
death camps (in another lifetime) that the assault was long overdue.  Did I say that Patton West is criminally insane? No 
mention of the $1.3 million she extorted from Dr. Pat Cole.  Example 2. When appearing in court as a witness for her son on July 
12 2007 West was asked by counsel if she had assaulted Dr. Cole.  Patton West replies No way no how No!  Example 3.  While in 
court she was asked by her lawyer if her business was a multi-billion dollar enterprise.  West replied yes.  Three weeks later on 
August 9 2007 a newspaper article was published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper which showed that Patton West had just 
been evicted from two rental properties in quick succession and had a lien for unpaid employment insurance against her in the 
amount of $2,287 and had just bounced a check for deposit on the purchase of a property.  Example 3. The Whitefish Pilot 
published a news article on July 12 2007, the very same day that Patton West was telling lies at the custody hearing for her son 
Chris Haywood.  The article reveals that Patton West was fraudulently using images of a multimillion dollar lakeside property 
owned by Robert & Tabby Ivy in both her brochures and on her website.  She was doing this in spite of the fact that the real 
owners had for 2 years being asking her not to do so.  Clearly this is all part of a massive fraud to present herself to the public as 
something she is not.  Example 4.  What follows are three excerpts from a conversation the whistleblower John Watson had 
with Patton West in March 2003.  She did not realize he was recording the conversation.  1. The truth does not matter (if I can 
convince the public that my lies are their truth).  2. My agreements are worthless. 3. I dispose of people like Kleenex.  This is 
about as authentic as it gets where Patton West is concerned!  
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[15] & [16]. Patton West’s criminal business model works on many levels when operating as Devra Ji in Victor MT she had the 
cult constantly fund raising for donations to fund her latest greatest save the planet scheme when in reality the money went 
straight in her pocket.  The whistleblower knew this and when he tried to fix the problem she constructively dismissed him 
which led to his lawsuit.  About a year earlier employee Susannah Felder caught Patton West stealing $80,000 from her charity 
and when she challenged Patton West she was viciously assaulted and partially scalped.  When the whistleblower reported the 
fraud the Secretary of State for Montana he struck her charity off the register by revoking its status.  Patton West, losing her 
source of income stole the charity’s main asset (worth $1,250,000 in 2002) and put it in a personal trust fund for herself and her 
eldest son Rob Meador.  In 2008 a judge forced the breakup of the trust to make Patton West sell those assets at a Sheriff’s Sale 
to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  In addition to the property that she stole from the 
charity $4,000,000 (as valued in 2002) worth of art work and valuables were stolen and hidden in a lock up for 10 years until the 
statute of limitations on theft expired.  In 2009, while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer, Patton West was 
questioned about these items.  In her statement, taken under oath, Patton West denies knowing the whereabouts of these 
items, acknowledges that they did exist but suggests they were stolen or hauled off.  She further stated that she had given up 
all physical possessions.  In 2014 items exactly matching the items presented to West on a list in 2009, suddenly appeared at 
auction and for sale from her website.  Today these items can be seen on her website under the art gallery tab. 
 

 
Above: Patton West is an occult thief / suspected serial killer who has operated in three western states since 1991.  Under the 
cover of religious freedom laws, Patton West attracts wealthy spiritual seekers with a persona that is entirely fake.  Worse still 
the Patton West is a cold blooded killer masquerading as a guru as those who go public about her crimes find out to their cost. 

 
DR. JULIO WILLIAMS MD, THE FRIGGIN IDIOT DEPICTED BELOW, WHO HOLDS PATIENTS LIVES IN HIS HANDS, 

CONTINUES TO MARKET PATTON WEST AS A GURU WHEN HE KNOWS WITH ABSOLUTE CERTAINTY THAT SHE IS 
A CARD CARRY SATANIST, AN OCCULT THIEF AND PROBABLY A SERIAL KILLER! 

 
Have the medical boards of Essentia Health in Fargo ND and Hendrick Medical Center in Abilene TX, considered the 
public relations fall out when Williams goes to trial?  There have been too many serious crimes against too many 
victims over too many years for this not to go public when Williams and his accomplices go to trial.  Below are 
some of the choice idiotic statements made by Dr. Julio Williams MD, who we have shown to be a 20 year member 
of and a kingpin in, a criminal racketeering gang involved in racketeering and murder.  Below, we have three recent 
postings made by Dr. Julio Williams MD on his Facebook pages:- 
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Above: “Thy humble salutations to thy lotus feet.” Williams is aware of her true criminal nature how could he not be?  However, 
being a Satanist cult the more harm, upset and grief that he and Patton West can cause to others the more they are happy. 

 
Are Dr. Julio Williams’ actions that of an employee, friend or physician or that of a cult / criminal racketeering 
gang member? 
 
And here…. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Above: Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji.  Dr. Julio Williams is obviously aware of Patton West’s true biography / life journey 
having been a key part of her criminality since the year 2000.  Williams is clearly being used by West to suck in spiritual seekers. 
 
Are Dr. Julio Williams’ actions that of an employee, friend or physician or that of a cult / criminal racketeering 
gang member? 
 
And here… 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                     

 
 
 
 

Above: Mimicking the same propaganda as appears in Patton West’s fake bio / Life story Williams uses such phrases as 
“Touched by her grace” and “Our Rishi mother whose wisdom, grace and spiritual mastery etc.”  Is Williams is mentally ill or a 
willing accomplice in a massive deception, a monumental fraud and a senior member of a cult / criminal gang? 
 
Are Dr. Julio Williams’ actions that of an employee, friend or physician or that of a cult / criminal racketeering 
gang member? 
 
The following photos taken from Patton West’s website.  Dr. Julio Williams MD appears to be a totally brainwashed 
individual that Patton West has used shamelessly to promote herself since he joined her cult / criminal gang in the 
year 2000.   
 

 

 

 



 
 

Above: Patton West laughing all the way to the bank as she shamelessly uses Dr. Julio Williams MD’s perceived respectability to 
carry out the latest extortion scam involving ‘divine grace healings.’  Williams seen on bended knee before his cult leader. 

 
And this from Patton West’s Facebook pages:- 
 

 
 

Above: With her brainwashed and conditioned stooge Dr. Julio Williams on hand to verify that she is capable of delivering 
‘divine grace healings’ (if the price is right) Devra Patton West is laughing all the way to the bank.  The big question is this. Will 

Dr. Julio Williams MD, who even uses his own home to stage these extortion events, be laughing for much longer? 
 
Are Dr. Julio Williams’ actions that of an employee, friend or physician or that of a cult / criminal racketeering 
gang member? 
 
In 2014, Dr. Julio Williams MD posted a public appeal on Patton West’s website for funds for the ‘Divine Feminine’ 
knowing that Patton West had planned to murder fellow physician, Dr. Pat Cole MD, if she did not pay $1.3 million 
to Patton West.  He also knew of the vicious assaults by Patton West on Susannah Felder and Beatrice McGuire.  
And Patton West, shamelessly using his perceived respectability as a physician and thoracic surgeon featured Dr. 
Julio Williams MD on a posting she made on her Facebook page where she invited attendees to ‘Sacred Sundays 
with Rishi’ pointing out that these would be held at the home of Dr. Julio Williams MD. 
 

 
Above: What could possibly be better for a con artist selling ‘divine grace healings’ for $500,000 a go than to have a tame 
physician / thoracic surgeon on hand to verify that she is a divine being and therefore capable of delivering a miracles?!  

Although, Dr. Williams knows that all she will deliver is more organized crime, as was the case in Montana and New Mexico 
before that. 
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HOW MUCH EVIDENCE DO THE FBI, IRS & POLICE DEPARTMENTS NEED BEFORE THEY MOVE AGAINST PATTON 
WEST’S CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG?!  THE EVIDENCE IS ALL LAID OUT FOR THEM! 

 
Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru 
or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
 

 
 
Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting 
Victims and Witnesses with Violence. 
 
Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West.  The Fantasy & the Facts! 
 
Warning Devra Patton West – A Vile Despicable Creature Currently Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale Spiritual Communities. 
 
Dr. Julio Williams’ role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA’s role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model (Focusing on his Complicity to 
Commit Murder & Criminal Conspiracy). 
 
Gang members Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams both willing accomplices in a plot to murder the whistleblower to hide Devra 
Patton West’s criminal past in Montana. 
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